

Angie Chevere

BSN, RN

Plainfield, IL 60585

angiemchevere@gmail.com

+1 815 641 2190

Solution-oriented and versatile nursing professional with valuable skilled nursing experience that includes interdisciplinary care team contribution, plan of care development, detailed assessments and patient advocacy. Strong administration and nursing management skills with accountability for positive patient outcomes. Highly developed organizational skills accustomed to maintaining high productivity level with heavy workloads. Compassionate patient advocate who demonstrates caring professionalism when caring with patients, their families. Versed in the criticality of maintaining confidentiality with regards to patient care and status. Licensed in the state of California and Illinois and possess CPR certification. Trained on EPIC and PCC Healthcare Systems
ALCS and PALS certification, Zoll trained.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

PACU Registered Nurse PRN

Plainfield Surgery Center- Edwards Hospital Pavillion - Plainfield, IL

July 2021 to Present

- Peri-operative care, Post operative nursing care, Recovery and holding.
- Same day surgeries pre and post operative assessments and discharges.
- IV insertions and medication administration.
- Collaboration with MD/Surgeons, Anesthesia, and Residents.
- Blood work, medication orders.
- Educational assessments and necessary medication education as well as post surgical instruction education for patient to continue at home.

PACU/ Pre/Post-operative RN- Registry

MacNeal Hospital-Loyola Medicine - Berwyn, IL

July 2020 to Present

- Peri-operative care, Post operative nursing care, Recovery and holding.
- Same day surgeries pre and post operative assessments and discharges.
- IV insertions and medication administration.
- Collaboration with MD/Surgeons, Anesthesia, and Residents.
- Blood work, medication orders.
- Educational assessments and necessary medication education as well as post surgical instruction education for patient to continue at home.

Registered Nurse (RN) AM&PM

All American Healthcare-nursing agency -PRN - Illinois-statewide

January 2018 to Present

Provided nursing care for positions that were open due to shortages and also due to covid-19. Worked on medical surgical floors and on covid floors as well. Provided covid testing to patients and residents following cdc and public health guidelines. Administered medications and monitored patients throughout shift. Worked in facilities as well and handled patient load from 1-3 patients to 40 patients in a nursing facility. RN charge nurse for floor assignments. Collaborative care with Doctors and other team members regarding the best patient care. Provided one on one care for covid patient (not vented) but led up to ventilator needs. Was there for entire process until discharge.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of St Francis - Joliet, IL
May 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2023

State: IL

Skills

- Disease Process
- Admissions/Discharges
- Plan of Care (POC) Development
- Infection Control
- Wound Care/Wound Vac
- Personnel Supervision
- Patient Education
- Treatment Plans
- Medication Administration
- Records Management
- Patient Safety
- Covid Experience
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs

Languages

- English/Spanish. - Expert

Awards

Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Society

October 2019

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work style: Conscientiousness — Familiar

June 2021

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

RN

- Illinois- Registered Nurse License No. 041500778/ Exp. May 31, 2022
- CPR
- Illinois- BLS Exp. 05/2022
- Illinois- ACLS Exp. 12/2022
- Illinois -PALS Exp. 02/2024